

Curriculum Vitae

Mohannad Al Shbail
PhD in Accounting
Al al-Bayt University, Jordan



PERSONAL INFORMATION

Full Name: Mohannad Obeid Irheil Al Shbail

Nationality: Jordanian

Address: Al Mafraq, Jordan

Tel: 00962795786860

E-mail: mohannadobeid87@aabu.edu.jo
mohannadobeid87@gmail.com

Google Scholar URL:

<https://scholar.google.com/citations?user=4G3JwqMAAAAJ&hl=en&citsigAMstHGTpWFBfhPMRVUyW9QXe1onxtAh0uw>

Scopus ID: [57200940852](https://scopus.com/authorid/57200940852)

ORCID: <https://orcid.org/0000-0002-0130-0238>

PROFILE SUMMARY

An accomplished academic with several years of experience in lecturing, training and research across the Jordanian Universities. I have a wide exposure to different research problems, a proven understanding of behavioural accounting issues and a good research track record in the fields of internal and external auditing. I am working on research projects involving external collaborators from the industry and other universities. I have a strong interest in consulting, training and other activities to serve the society and community. I have a strong interest in continuous teaching, learning and research. I have been involved in teaching accounting subjects at the undergraduate level and mentoring and coaching students.

EDUCATION AND QUALIFICATIONS

PhD in Accounting: Universiti Malaysia Terengganu, Malaysia, 2018.

MSc in Accounting: AL al-Bayt University, Jordan, 2012

BA in Accounting: AL al-Bayt University, Jordan, 2009

RESEARCH AND SCHOLARLY ACTIVITIES

Journals;

1. **Al Shbail, M.**, Jaradat, Z., Bany Baker, M., & Almuiet, M. (2021). Environmental and organisational factors affecting the adoption of enterprise resource planning systems in the Jordanian banking sector. *International Journal of Business Information Systems*. (Scopus)
2. **Al Shbail, M.**, Al-Olimat, N., Alshurafat, H., Al Shbeil, S., Bany Baker, M., & Jaradat, Z. (2021). Factors influencing cloud AIS adoption: Evidence from Jordan. *Int. J. of Business Excellence*. (Scopus)
3. Alshurafat, H., **Al Shbail, M.**, & Almuiet, M. (2021). Factors Affecting the Intention to Adopt IT Forensic Accounting Tools to Detect Financial Cybercrimes. *Int. J. of Business Excellence*. (Scopus)
4. Jaradat, Z., Al-Ibbini, O., **Al Shbail, M.**, & Adel, A. (2021). Towards sustainability in SMEs post recovery from COVID-19 crisis: the influence of intellectual capital and cost strategy. *Int. J. of Productivity and Quality Management*. (Scopus)
5. Eldalabeeh, A. R., **Al Shbail, M.**, Almuiet, M. Z., Baker, M. B., & E'leimat, D. (2021). Cloud-Based Accounting Adoption in Jordanian Financial Sector. *The Journal of Asian Finance, Economics, and Business*. (Scopus)
6. Alrabba, H., Alrjoub, A., Ahmad, M., **Al Shbail, M.** (2021). Evaluation Study between the Traditional Financial Accounting and Electronic Financial Accounting and its Impact on Raising the Efficiency of Company's Capital. *Academy of Strategic Management Journal*. (Scopus)
7. Alshurafat, H., **Al Shbail, M. O.**, Masadeh, W. M., Dahmash, F., & Al-Msiedeen, J. M. (2021). Factors affecting online accounting education during the COVID-19 pandemic: an integrated perspective of social capital theory, the theory of reasoned action and the technology acceptance model. *Education and Information Technologies*. (Scopus)
8. Alshurafat, H., **Al Shbail, M. O.**, & Mansour, E. (2021). Strengths and weaknesses of forensic accounting: an implication on the socio-economic development. *Journal of Business and Socio-economic Development*. (Scopus)
9. Bani-Khaled, S. M., El-Dalabeeh, A. R. K., Al-Olimat, N. H., & **Al Shbail, M. O.** (2021). Relationship Between Corporate Social Responsibility Expenditures and Performance in Jordanian Commercial Banks. *The Journal of Asian Finance, Economics and Business*. (Scopus)
10. **Al Shbail, M.**, Jaradat, Z., & Alsbeil, S. (2020). Factors that influence employee's acceptance of e-accounting: evidences from Jordanian SMEs. *International Journal of Business Innovation and Research*. (Scopus)

11. Jaradat, Z., **Al Shbail, M.**, & Bany Baker, M. (2020). Environmental and organisational factors affecting the adoption of enterprise resource planning systems in the Jordanian banking sector. *International Journal of Business Information Systems*. (Scopus)
12. Al-Olimat, N. H., & **Al Shbail, M.** (2021) The Mediating Effect of External Audit Quality on the Relationship Between Corporate Governance and Creative Accounting. *International Journal of Financial Research*. (Scopus)
13. **Al Shbail, M.**, & Al Shbail, A. (2020). Organizational climate, organizational citizenship behaviour and turnover intention: Evidence from Jordan. *Management Science Letters*. (Scopus)
14. Alserhan, H., & **Al Shbail, M.** (2020). The role of organizational commitment in the relationship between human resource management practices and competitive advantage in Jordanian private universities. *Management Science Letters*. (Scopus)
15. **Al Shbail, M. O.**, Al Shbail, A. M. (2020). Internal auditors and internal whistleblowing intentions: Evidence from Jordan, *International Journal of Academic Research in Accounting, Finance and Management Sciences*.
16. **Al Shbail, M.**, Salleh, Z., & Mohd Nor, M. (2018). The effect of ethical tension and time pressure on job burnout and premature sign-off. *Journal of Business & Retail Management Research*. (Scopus)
17. **Al Shbail, M.**, Salleh, Z., & Mohd Nor, M. (2018). Antecedents of burnout and its relationship to internal audit quality. *Business and Economic Horizons*. (Scopus)
18. **Al Shbail, M.**, Salleh, Z., & Mohd Nor, M. (2018). The effects of leadership styles and job satisfaction on internal audit quality: A structural equation modeling approach. *Journal of social sciences and humanities*. (Scopus)
19. Al-Shbiel, S., Ahmad, M., Al-Shbail, A., Al-Mawali, H., & **Obeid, M.**, (2018). The mediating role of work engagement in the relationship between organizational justice and junior accountants turnover intentions. *Academy of Accounting and Financial Studies Journal*. (Scopus)
20. Ghabayen, M., Jaradat, Z., Hardan, A., & **ALShbiel, M.**, (2018). Optimal board size in the Jordanian banks: empirical evidence based on accounting performance. *Paper accepted to Journal of Business & Retail Management Research*. (Scopus)
21. **Al Shbail, M.** (2018). A theoretical discussion of factors affecting the internal audit quality in Jordanian public shareholding companies. *International Journal of Academic Research in Accounting, Finance and Management Sciences*.
22. **Al Shbail, M.** (2018). The associations of internal audit quality with job burnout and job satisfaction based on Theory of Reasoned Action. *International Journal of Academic Research in Accounting, Finance and Management Sciences*.
23. **Al Shbail, M.** (2018). The effects of leadership and job satisfaction on internal audit quality: A structural equation modeling approach. *International Journal of Academic Research in Economics and Management Sciences*.
24. **Al Shbail, M.** (2018). The effect of role ambiguity and role conflict on dysfunctional audit behaviour: Evidence from Jordan. *International Journal of Academic Research in Accounting, Finance and Management Sciences*.
25. **Obeid, M.**, Salleh, Z., & Mohd Nor, M. (2017). The mediating effect of job satisfaction on the relationship between personality traits and premature sign-off. *Academy of Accounting and Financial Studies Journal*. (Scopus)

26. Ghabayen, M. A., Hardan, A. O., Jaradat, Z., & **ALShbiel, M.**, (2017). Government-linked banks' performance in Jordan. *Corporate Ownership & Control*. (Scopus)
27. **ALShbiel, M. O. A.**, & Ahmad, A. A. B. (2013). The risks of communication between department of internal control & computer and its impact on the efficiency of the accounting information systems in the commercial banks. *Interdisciplinary Journal Of Contemporary Research In Business*.

Conferences;

1. **Obeid, M.**, Salleh, Z., & Mohd Nor, M. (2017). 'The impact of antecedents and consequences of burnout on internal auditors premature sign-off of audit procedure', *paper presented to 29th Asian-Pacific Conference on International Accounting Issues 2017*, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia. (Participant & Presenter)
2. **Obeid, M.**, Salleh, Z., & Mohd Nor, M. (2017). 'The mediating effect of job satisfaction on the relationship between leadership styles and premature sign-off', *paper presented to 12th Asian Academy of Management International Conference (AAMC) 2017*, Penang, Malaysia. (Participant & Presenter)
3. **Obeid, M.**, Salleh, Z., & Mohd Nor, M. (2017). 'The effect of ethical tension and time pressure on job burnout and its influence on premature sign-offs among internal auditors', *paper presented to 8th International Conference on Financial Criminology (ICFC) 2017*, Putrajaya, Malaysia. (Participant & Presenter)
4. **Obeid, M.**, Salleh, Z., & Mohd Nor, M. (2015). 'The associations of internal audit quality with Job burnout and Job satisfaction', *paper presented to Seminar in Accounting, Business and Finance (SABF) 2015*, Kuala Terengganu, Malaysia. (Participant & Presenter)

MEMBERSHIP OF COMMITTEES AND BOARDS

- Universal Journal of Accounting and Finance ([Click here](#))
- Economics and Social Science Academic Journal ([Click here](#))
- Frontiers Journal of Accounting and Business Research (FJABR) ([Click here](#))
- Member at the Asian Academy of Management, USM, Malaysia, 2017-2019.
- Member of Program Committee in the 8th International Conference on Financial Criminology (ICFC) 2017, Putrajaya, Malaysia.

WORKING EXPERIENCE

1. Sep 2020 – To present: AL al-Bayt University, Jordan, Faculty of Finance and Business Administration, Accounting Department. (Research Assistant).
2. Jul 2018 – Sep 2020: AL al-Bayt University, Jordan, Faculty of Finance and Business Administration, Accounting Department. (Lecturer).
3. Sep 2014 – Apr 2018: Universiti Malaysia Terengganu. (Research Assistant).
4. Feb 2012 – Sep 2014: AL al-Bayt University, Jordan, Faculty of Finance and Business Administration, Accounting Department. (Lecturer).
5. Feb 2016 – June 2016: AL al-Bayt University, Jordan, Faculty of Finance and Business Administration, Accounting Department. (Lecturer).
6. June 2017 – Aug 2017: AL al-Bayt University, Jordan, Faculty of Finance and Business Administration, Accounting Department. (Lecturer).
7. June 2012 – Aug 2012: Al Balqa applied university, Jordan, Department of Administrative and Financial Sciences. (Lecturer).

SKILLS

Computer Skills:

- Statistical Applications: Smart-PLS, STATA and SPSS.
- Blackboard.
- Database: Microsoft Access.
- Managing Bibliographies Applications: EndNote.
- Operating Systems: Windows.
- Office Applications: Microsoft PowerPoint, Excel and Word.
- ICDL.

:Language skills

- Arabic as a mother tongue
- English: reading, writing and speaking

REFERENCES

- .Available upon request